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“ST. AUGUSTINE”
Registered

The Perfect Invalids’ & Communion Wine.
•' St Augustine " is a sound pure wine, 

better cannot be obtained. "
Rev Canon Dann

Cases 12 Qts. 84.50 : 24 Rts. $5 50 F. O. B. 
Brantford.
J. S. HAMILTON & Co. - Brantford.
Manfrs. and Pro. " St. Augustine Wine."

Synopsisof Canadian North-West
HOMESTEAD REGULATIONS-

A NY even numbered section of Dominion Lands 
**dn Manitoba, Saskatchewan and Alberta, except­
ing 8 and 26, not reserved, may be homesteaded oy 
any person who is the sole head of a family, or any 
male over 18 years of age, 10 the extent of one- 
quarter section of 160 acres, more or less.

Application for entry must be made in person 
try the applicant at a Dominion Lands Agency 
or Sub-agency for the district in which the 
land is situate. Entry by proxy may however 
be made at any Agency on certain conditions by 
the father, mother, son, daughter, brother or 
sister of an intending homesteader.

The homesteader is required to perform the home­
stead duties under one of the following plans :

(1) At least six months' residence upon and culti­
vation of the land in each year for three years.

(a) A homesteader may, if he so desires, perform 
the required residence duties by living on farming land 
owned solely by him, not less than eighty (80) acres 
in extent, in the vicinity of his homestead. Joint 
ownership in land will not meet this requirement.

(3) It the father (or mother, if the father is deceas­
ed) of a homesteader has permanent residence on 
farming land owned solely by him, not less than 
entity (80) acres in extent, in the vicinity of the 
homestead, or upon a homestead entered for by him 
in the vicinity, such homesteader may perform his 
own residence duties by living with the father 
(or mother)

U) The term “vicinity1 in the two preceding 
paragraphs is defined as meaning not more than nine 
miles in a direct line, exclusive of the width of road 
allowances crossed in the measurement

(5) A homesteader intending to perform his 
residence duties in accordance with the above while 
living with parents or on farming land owned by 
himself must notify the Agent for the district 01 
such intention.

Six months' notice in writing must be given to 
to the Commissioner of Dominion Lands at Ottawa 
of intention to apply for patent.

W. W. CORY,
Deputy of the Minister of the Interior.

N.B.— Unauthorized publication of this advertise­
ment will not be paid for

WANTED
A lady in every parish 

in the Dominion to obtain 

new subscribers for the 

Canadian Chur c h m a n . 

Liberal terms offered. 

Apply to Canadian 

Churchman Office, 36 

Toronto St, Toronto, Ont.

Steel Alloy Church and School Bella. tysend for 
Catalogue. The C.8. BELL CO., Hillsboro, O.

A Physician’s Testimony 
for Labatt’s Ale

“ We find that the ale uniformly and well agreed with the 
patients, that it stimulated the appetite, and thereby increased 
nutrition. The taste, likewise, is always highly spoken of. In 
nervous women, we found that a glass at bedtime acted as a 
very effective and harmless hypnotic.”—Superintendent of 
Large U. S. Hospital.

Office and Yard,
FRONT ST., NEAR BATHURST, 

Telephone No. 449*

P. Burns & Co.
Established 1856.

Wholesale and 
Retail 
Dealers in

Head Office, SKlng 8t. Yfrt. Toronto.

Office and Yard, 
PRINCESS STREET DOC A 

Telephone No. 190

Coal and Wood
Telephone 131 and 13s

Tlie Alexander Engrailing Ce
1S Adelaide Street West, - Toronto

Half-tone Engravings, Zinc Etchings,
Wood Cuts, Designing and 

Commercial Photography.

Ow Outs Chrs Jk Samples on AppU-
* Phone Main sm8

W. H. Stone
UNDERTAKER

Telephone N. 3755.

32 CARLTON ST.

MEMORIALS
We aim at Artistic Work in 
Granite and Marble Monuments.

MtHfTOSH - 6ULLETT CO’Y, Ltd
n. i«4» 1119 Youge St., Toronto.

Our reputation for good print­
ing dates back over forty 
years. A satisfied clientele 
confirms this. Test it Results 
will count

THE MONETARY TIMES
Printing Company Limited, 
62:Church St., TORONTO

The Canadian Churchman 
Is undoubtedly a first-class 
advertising medium. It cir­
culates extensively In the 
homes of the clergy and 
laity. Our advertisers as­
sure us that It Is an ex­
cellent paper to advertise 
In as It brings most satis­
factory returns.

The patronage of 952 English 
parishes is vested in the Crown, 
whilst 4,694 are in the hands of the 
Bishops, and 5,996 are in private 
hands.

One of the parishioners of the 
Church of the Evangelist, Philadel­
phia, has presented to the Rev. H. D. 
Robison, Bishop-elece of Nevada, a 
handsome pectoral cross.

The disciple has no way of his own. 
His way is the Master’s way. True, 
it leads to Calvary, but the way of the 
Cross is the way of light.—The Rev. 
Ernest A. Edghill, M.A.

ALEX. MILLARD

Undertaker and Embalmer
359 Yonge Street, TORONTO.

Telephone Mein 679

The Famous Sermon
on

The Ministerial Office
BY

The Rev. JOHN WESLEY, M.A.
Published by Mr. Wesley In his 87th 
year—one year before his death.

This impressive and instructive Ser­
mon cannot be too widely read 

and distributed ....

In Pamphlet Form-Price 2c each. 
$1 a hundred, postage prepaid. 

Mailed on receipt of Price.
FOR SALE

Canadian Churchman Office
Toronto, Canada

Trinity Church, Columbus, Ohio, 
has received the gift of a very hand­
some Litany Desk from Mrs. A. N. 
Whiting, in memory of her late hus­
band, who was for many years trea­
surer of the Diocese and also the 
People’s warden of the church. Mrs. 
Edwin Parson’s, of New York, has 
given $1,000 towards the endowment 
fund of the church in memory of ner 
mother, Mrs. Swayne. Two very 
handsome windows have been placed 
in the north and south transepts of 
the church in memory of Mr. G. T. 
McCauley, late vestryman of the 
parish, and Mrs. Phelps, formerly the 
head mistress of thé Phelp School for 
Girls respectively. The subject of ihe 
McCauley window is “ The Parable 
of the Lost Sheep, and that of the 
Phelps window “ ot Hilda, Abbess of 
Whitby,” patron saint of learning and 
of the education of women. Thia 
window is given by the pupils of the 
school. Both windows are of the 
English stained glass of the 15th 
century, and are therefore ecclesias­
tically correct with the Gothic archi­
tecture of the church.

Before Mr. N. N. de Lodygensky, 
thxr retiring Consul-General from 
Russia in New York, left that city for 
good, an interesting gathering of 
Churchmen • took place in Trinity 
Chapel in that city, and he was pre­
sented with an address and a solid 
silver loving cup, suitably inscribed, 
together with several volumes. The 
presentations were made by Bishop 
Potter on behalf of the donors and the 
address was signed by seven bishops, 
sixty-three priests and thirteen lay­
men.

Established 1864.

JOHN CATTO & SON
This firm’s manj years experience in higb-olass 

dry goods give it intimate knowledge of the world’s 
best markets, with resultant satisfaction to customers

Household Napery, Silks, Dress 
Goods, Mantles, Millinery,

Dressmaking.
Special facilities for quick execution ta 

Wedding and Mourning orders.

JOHN CATTO & SON
King Street—opposite the Post-Office. 

TORONTO.

The Rev. Henry D. Robinson, 
D.D., was consecrated Bishop of Ne­
vada in St. Luke’s Church, Racine, 
Wis., on Lady Day. The venerable 
presiding Bishop, Dr. Tuttle, of Mis­
souri, consecrated and was assisted 
by Bishops Francis of Indianapolis, 
Webb of Milwaukee, Gailor of Tennes­
see, Edsall of Minnesota, and Ander­
son of Chicago. Bishop Gailor 
preached the sermon. The Rev. Dr. 
Piper, Dean of Racine College, the 
Rev. C. W. Robinson, rector of the 
Church of the Evangelist, Philadel­
phia, and the Rev. Dr. Huntley, 
rector of St. Stephen’s Church, Ra­
cine, were also present at the service. 
Bishop Robinson is 48 years old and 
a native of Lowell, Mass. For four 
years he was instructor in mathema­
tics at the San Mateo Military Acad­
emy in California, and during the 
past eight years has been connected 
with Racine College. He was or­
dained a priest in 1888. He is pro­
minent both as a Churchman and an 
educator, and is a member of the Wis­
consin Academy of Science and other 
learned bodies.

The Rev. Canon Savage, rector of 
Hexham Abbey, has issued an invi­
tation to the Archbishop and Bishops 
of the Anglican Communion to be 
present at the consecration of the 
nave of Hexham Abbey on Saturday, 
August 8th. TJie nave has been built 
on the original foundations of St. 
Wilfrid’s Cathedral, which was 
founded by St. Etheldreda in 674. 
Embedded in the new walls are many 
Roman and Saxon stones of great in­
terest, some of them datiiyf as far 
back as A. 1). 217. * From the central 
aisle, the original pilgrims’ entrance, 
to St. Wilfrid’s crypt will be re­
opened. This crypt is built entirely 
of Roman stones, and is the only com­
pleted and unaltered Saxon crypt in 
Great Britain. The occasion will be 
one of unusual interest, not only 
ecclesiastically but also archaologic- 
ally and architecturally. The whole 
of Hexham Abbey will be consecrated 
and used for public worship for the 
first time since 1296. The cost of the 
works is about ,£30,000.

At last the memory of Shakespeare 
is to be adequately honoured by a 
monument worthy of his greatness. 
In 1916, the tercentenary of his death, 
a splendid memorial, costing £500,- 
000, will be unveiled in London as the 
tribute of the whole English-speaking 
world—and of foreigners who love 
Shakespeare—to the memory of the 
hard. By a world-wide subscription 
it is proposed to raise one million dol­
lars, of which half is to be spent on 
the monument. This will take the 
form of an architectural design with 
a statue, after the style of the Queen 
Victoria memorial now being erected 
in St. James’ Park. The commission 
for the design will be awarded by 
open competition among architects 
and sculptors in Great Britain, the 
colonies and America. A fine site 
has been selected for the monument 
in Park Crescent, adjoining Regent’s 
Park and looking down the imposing 
vista of Portland Place. King Ed­
ward has consented to the removal of 
the statue of his grandfather, the 
Duke of Kent, which at present 
stands on this site.


